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Good Afternoon
Further to your email and the attachment.

The drawing is now not to scale, please send a pdf document of this sign which is
drawn to scale.

Kind Regards
Lesley

Lesley Raby, Technical Support Officer

Beeguph Dol of

King's Lynn & . ~
West Norfolk ﬁo 0 in| (O]

From: Sterling Sewter <sterling@strataarchitecture.com>

Sent: 15 May 2023 08:41

To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: 23/00599/A | 78 Old Hunstanton Road Signage | FAO Lesley Raby - Invalid Letter

Good Morning Lesley,
Completely understand. Please find the signage details for reference attached.

Many Thanks,

From: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2023 11:19 AM

To: Sterling Sewter <sterling@strataarchitecture.com>

Subject: FW: 23/00599/A | 78 Old Hunstanton Road Signage | FAO Lesley Raby - Invalid Letter

Good Morning
Thank you for your email.

| have received the location plan.



If sign two is not applicable to this application, you will need to remove all reference to
it on the plans, or it will cause confusion for consultees and members of the public.

Please send through amended plan referring only to the sign relating to this
application.

Kind Regards

Leslei RabiI Technical Support Officer

Bermuph Council of

'
e WO © MO B

From: Sterling Sewter <sterling@strataarchitecture.com>

Sent: 10 May 2023 11:14

To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>

Subject: 23/00599/A | 78 Old Hunstanton Road Signage | FAO Lesley Raby - Invalid Letter

[External Email]
[Think before you click on links]
Good Morning Lesley,
In regard to the attached invalid letter;
1. The location plan has been sent on the previous email - I've attached just in case.
2. Yes that is correct, there is only going to be one sign on this application due to the site layout.
Please ignore ‘sign 2’ on Plan 452-02.
Hope this helps, let me know if you require any additional information.

Many Thanks,

Sterling Sewter

Junior Architectural Technician

Our new website is now live! Please visit:



www.strataarchitecture.com

e-mail disclaimer

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named
addressee

you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received
this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or
error-free

as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender
therefore

does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result of e-mail
transmission.

If verification is required, please request a hard-copy version.

Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error.

Co. Reg. : 6278674
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the sender.

https://www.west-norfolk.gov.uk/info/20147/about_our_website/470/disclaimer



